Hon Grant Robertson

MP for Wellington Central
Minister of Finance Associate Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage

Minister for Sport and Recreation

20 JUN 2010

Mr Goodin
fyi-request-10491-a000f7dc@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Goodin

Thank you for your request made under the Official Information Act, received on 10
June 2019. You asked:

1) How will the funds be transferred to the license holder who is surrendering a
prohibited firearm for destruction under the buy back scheme.

2) How were these funds determined to be fair and reasonable.

3) How did KPMG determine what was fair and reasonable compensation.
4) What was the total cost of the buy back scheme as calculated by KPMG.
5) How long will the buy back scheme be in place.

6) What is the expected level of compliance. Please answer as a percentage
of the total estimated amount of prohibited firearms.

7) What is the total estimated amount of prohibited firearms in New Zealand.
| consider the requested information is more closely connected to the functions of the
New Zealand Police. Accordingly, | have decided under section 14(b)(ii} of the Official
Information Act to transfer your request to the New Zealand Police.

The New Zealand Police has 20 working days from receipt of this transfer to make a
decision on your request.

Yours sincerely
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Hon Grant Robertson
Minister of Finance
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